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State Licensing Agency/Board Does PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meet 

the licensure requirements of the state? 

Alabama Alabama State Board of 

Veterinary Medical 

Examiners 
 

2023 Code of Albama 

Title 34, Chapter 29, 

Article 4, Section 34-29-
94 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Alabama. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Alabama requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the AVMA approved National Licensing 

Examination.  

Alaska Board of Veterinary 

Examiners 

 

 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Alaska. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Alaska requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

American 
Samoa 

 It is unknown whether PTC’s Veterinary Technology 
program meets the educational requirements for 

employment through registration, certification, or 

licensure in American Samoa. Students from American 
Samoa are not eligible to enroll in the Veterinary 

Technology program until a determination on whether 

the program meets these requirements is made. 

Arizona Arizona State Veterinary 
Medical Examining Board 

 

Arizona does not require 
licensure for veterinary 

technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for voluntary certification in Arizona. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Arizona requires 
veterinary technicians applying for certification to have 

earned a passing score on the Veterinary Technician 

National Exam (VTNE). 

Arkansas Arkansas Department of 
Agriculture Veterinary 

Medical Examining Board 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for certification in Arkansas. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Arkansas requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become certified. 

https://asbvme.alabama.gov/
https://asbvme.alabama.gov/
https://asbvme.alabama.gov/
https://alison.legislature.state.al.us/code-of-alabama
https://alison.legislature.state.al.us/code-of-alabama
https://alison.legislature.state.al.us/code-of-alabama
https://alison.legislature.state.al.us/code-of-alabama
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx
file:///C:/Users/foster_d/OneDrive%20-%20ptc.edu/Documents/State%20Licensure%20Eligibility/etboard.az.gov
file:///C:/Users/foster_d/OneDrive%20-%20ptc.edu/Documents/State%20Licensure%20Eligibility/etboard.az.gov
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/
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California California Department of 
Consumer Affairs 

Veterinary Medical Board 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in California. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. California requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) prior to applying for licensure. 

Colorado Colorado Department of 

Regulatory Agencies, 
State Board of Veterinary 

Medicine 

 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Colorado. The 
Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Colorado requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become registered. 

Connecticut Connecticut State Board 

for Veterinary Medicine 
 

Connecticut does not 

require veterinary 

technicians to be licensed. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in Connecticut. 
The Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Connecticut has a 

voluntary credentialing process for veterinary technician 

applicants who have earned a passing score on the 
Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE).  

Delaware Delaware Board of 

Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Delaware. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Delaware requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become licensed. 

District of 

Columbia 

District of Columbia 

Department of 

Health(Veterinarians 
Licensing) 

 

The District of Columbia 
does not license veterinary 

technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for employment in the District of 

Columbia. The Veterinary Technician program is 
accredited by the American Veterinary Medical 

Association Committee on Veterinary Technician 

Education and Activities.  Graduates earning a passing 
score on the VTNE become credentialed veterinary 

technicians. The District of Columbia does not license 

veterinary technicians.  

https://www.vmb.ca.gov/
https://www.vmb.ca.gov/
https://www.vmb.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-veterinary-medicine/connecticut-state-board-of-veterinary-medicine
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-veterinary-medicine/connecticut-state-board-of-veterinary-medicine
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
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Florida Florida Board of 
Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for voluntary certification in Florida. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Florida has a 

voluntary credentialing process for veterinary technician 
applicants who have earned a passing score on the 

Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) and the 

FVTA. 

Georgia Georgia Secretary of State PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Georgia. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Georgia requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Guam Guam Board of Allied 
Health Examiners 

It is unknown whether PTC’s Veterinary Technology 
program meets the educational requirements for 

employment through registration, certification, or 

licensure in Guam. Students from Guam are not eligible 

to enroll in the Veterinary Technology program until a 
determination on whether the program meets these 

requirements is made. 

Hawaii Hawaii Department of 
Commerce and Consumer 

Affairs (DCCA) 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for registration in Hawaii. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Hawaii requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Idaho Idaho Board of Veterinary 

Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for certification in Idaho. The Veterinary 
Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Idaho requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become certified. 

https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-veterinary-technician#Vet%20Tech%20Licensure%20by%20Exam
https://guamhplo.org/gbme
https://guamhplo.org/gbme
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/veterinarytechnician/application-forms-publications/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/veterinarytechnician/application-forms-publications/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/veterinarytechnician/application-forms-publications/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/vet/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/vet/
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Illinois Illinois Department of 
Financial and Professional 

Regulation.  

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Illinois. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Illinois requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 
the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Indiana Indiana Board of 

Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Indiana. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Indiana requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Iowa Iowa Board of Veterinary 

Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Iowa. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Iowa requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Kansas Kansas Board of 

Veterinary Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Kansas. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Kansas requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of 
Veterinary Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Kentucky. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Kentucky requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/vetboard/rvt-by-exam/
https://www.in.gov/vetboard/rvt-by-exam/
https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine
https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine
https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensing-and-renewals/
https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensing-and-renewals/
https://www.kybve.com/about.html
https://www.kybve.com/about.html
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Louisiana Louisiana Board of 
Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for registration in Louisiana. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Louisiana requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Maine Board of Veterinary 

Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Maine. The Veterinary 
Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Maine requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become registered. 

Republic of the 

Marshall 
Islands 

 It is unknown whether PTC’s Veterinary Technology 

program meets the educational requirements for 
employment through registration, certification, or 

licensure in the Republic of the Marshall Islands. 

Students from the Republic of the Marshall Islands are 

not eligible to enroll in the Veterinary Technology 
program until a determination on whether the program 

meets these requirements is made. 

Maryland Maryland Department of 
Agriculture 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for registration in Maryland. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Maryland requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Massachusetts There is no state licensing 

board for veterinary 
technicians in 

Massachusetts.  

 
Massachusetts Veterinary 

Technician Association 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in 
Massachusetts. The Veterinary Technician program is 

accredited by the American Veterinary Medical 

Association Committee on Veterinary Technician 
Education and Activities.  Graduates earning a passing 

score on the VTNE become credentialed veterinary 

technicians. Massachusetts requires veterinary 
technician applicants earn a passing score on the 

Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

https://lbvm.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/lbvm/#:~:text=Applying%20for%20licensure%20with%20the,Application%20Portal%20to%20get%20started.
https://lbvm.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/lbvm/#:~:text=Applying%20for%20licensure%20with%20the,Application%20Portal%20to%20get%20started.
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-veterinary-medicine/licensing/veterinarian-veterinary-technician#:~:text=Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medicine%20%2D%20Licensing,of%20Professional%20and%20Occupational%20Regulation
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-veterinary-medicine/licensing/veterinarian-veterinary-technician#:~:text=Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medicine%20%2D%20Licensing,of%20Professional%20and%20Occupational%20Regulation
https://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/Veterinary-Technicians---Initial-Licensure--Reinstatements.aspx#:~:text=Questions%20about%20becoming%20a%20registered,(410)%20841%2D5862.
https://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/Veterinary-Technicians---Initial-Licensure--Reinstatements.aspx#:~:text=Questions%20about%20becoming%20a%20registered,(410)%20841%2D5862.
https://www.massvta.org/
https://www.massvta.org/
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Federated 
States of 

Micronesia 

 It is unknown whether PTC’s Veterinary Technology 
program meets the educational requirements for 

employment through registration, certification, or 

licensure in the Federated States of Micronesia. Students 

from the Federated States of Micronesia are not be 
eligible to enroll in the Veterinary Technology program 

until a determination on whether the program meets 

these requirements is made. 

Michigan Licensing and Regulatory 
Affairs (LARA) Bureau of 

Professional Licensing 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Michigan. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Michigan requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Minnesota Minnesota Veterinary 
Medical Associations 

(MVMA) 

 
Veterinary Technicians are 

not currently licensed 

through the state of 

Minnesota. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for voluntary certification in Minnesota. 

The Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Minnesota requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 
the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Mississippi Mississippi Board of 

Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for certification in Mississippi. The 
Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Mississippi requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 

the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Missouri Missouri Division of 

Professional Registration 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Missouri. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Missouri requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Montana Montana Board of 
Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Montana. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Veterinary/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Veterinary-Tech-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=d7b45cad4c714b7aaab64a09cebc2139
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Veterinary/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Veterinary-Tech-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=d7b45cad4c714b7aaab64a09cebc2139
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Veterinary/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Veterinary-Tech-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=d7b45cad4c714b7aaab64a09cebc2139
https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/
https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/
https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/
https://mississippivetboard.org/
https://mississippivetboard.org/
https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian-application-forms.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian-application-forms.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/veterinary-medicine/license-information/veterinarian-technician#:~:text=Montana%20Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medicine
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/veterinary-medicine/license-information/veterinarian-technician#:~:text=Montana%20Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medicine
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Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Montana requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of 

Health and Human 

Services Veterinary 
Medicine and Surgery 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Nebraska. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Nebraska requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Nevada Nevada Board of 

Veterinary Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Nevada. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Nevada requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

New 

Hampshire 

New Hampshire 

Veterinary Technician 

Association 
 

New Hampshire does not 

require licensure of 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in New 

Hampshire. The Veterinary Technician program is 
accredited by the American Veterinary Medical 

Association Committee on Veterinary Technician 

Education and Activities.  Graduates earning a passing 

score on the VTNE become credentialed veterinary 
technicians. New Hampshire requires veterinary 

technician applicants earn a passing score on the 

Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

New Jersey New Jersey Veterinary 

Technicians Association  

 

New Jersey does not 
require licensure of 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in New Jersey. 

The Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. New Jersey requires 
veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 

the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

New Mexico New Mexico Board of 

Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in New Mexico. The 
Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://nvvetboard.nv.gov/
https://nvvetboard.nv.gov/
https://nvvetboard.nv.gov/
https://nhvta.memberclicks.net/
https://nhvta.memberclicks.net/
https://nhvta.memberclicks.net/
https://www.njvta.com/
https://www.njvta.com/
https://bvm.nm.gov/
https://bvm.nm.gov/
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Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. New Mexico 

requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 

Exam (VTNE) to become registered. 

New York New York State Education 

Department Office of the 

Professions 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in New York. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. New York requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

North Carolina North Carolina Veterinary 
Medical Board 

 

North Carolina does not 
require licensure for 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for registration in North Carolina. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. North Carolina 
requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 

Exam (VTNE) to become registered. 

North Dakota North Dakota Board of 
Veterinary Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in North Dakota. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. North Dakota 

requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 
a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 

Exam (VTNE) to become licensed. 

Commonwealth 
of the Northern 

Mariana Islands 

CNMI Board of 
Professional Licensing 

 

 

The Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana Islands 

does not require licensure 

of veterinary technicians.  

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for employment in the Commonwealth of 

the Northern Mariana Islands. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. The Northern 
Mariana Islands does not license veterinary technicians. 

Ohio The Ohio Veterinary 

Medical Licensing Board 

 
Ohio does not require the 

licensure of veterinary 

technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in Ohio. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/veterinary-technician
https://www.op.nysed.gov/veterinary-technician
https://www.op.nysed.gov/veterinary-technician
https://www.ncvmb.org/professional.php?section=licensing
https://www.ncvmb.org/professional.php?section=licensing
https://www.ndbvme.org/licensing-information/applicants-for-the-veterinary-technician-national-exam-vtne-and-north-dakota-state-licensure/
https://www.ndbvme.org/licensing-information/applicants-for-the-veterinary-technician-national-exam-vtne-and-north-dakota-state-licensure/
https://www.ndbvme.org/licensing-information/applicants-for-the-veterinary-technician-national-exam-vtne-and-north-dakota-state-licensure/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://ovmlb.ohio.gov/rvtreq.stm
https://ovmlb.ohio.gov/rvtreq.stm
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credentialed veterinary technicians. Ohio requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Veterinary 
Board 

 

Oklahoma does not 

require the licensure of 
veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for registration in Oklahoma. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Oklahoma requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become registered. 

Oregon Oregon Veterinary 

Medical Examining Board 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for certification in Oregon. The Veterinary 
Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Oregon requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 
the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Applicants must pass the Oregon Juris Prudence 

Exam/Regional Disease Test. 

Republic of 
Palau 

 It is unknown whether PTC’s Veterinary Technology 
program meets the educational requirements for 

employment through registration, certification, or 

licensure in the Republic of Palau. Students from Palau 
are not eligible to enroll in the Veterinary Technology 

program until a determination on whether the program 

meets these requirements is made. 

Pennsylvania The State Board of 
Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for certification in Pennsylvania. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Pennsylvania 

requires veterinary technician applicants earn a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE). 

Commonwealth 
of Puerto Rico 

 
 

The Commonwealth of 

Puerto Rico does not 

require licensure for 
veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for certification in the Commonwealth of 

Puerto Rico. The Veterinary Technician program is 

accredited by the American Veterinary Medical 

Association Committee on Veterinary Technician 
Education and Activities.  Graduates earning a passing 

score on the VTNE become credentialed veterinary 

technicians. Puerto Rico does not require veterinary 

https://www.okvetboard.com/
https://www.okvetboard.com/
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/pdfs/vtneapplication.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/pdfs/vtneapplication.pdf
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#:~:text=The%20State%20Board%20of%20Veterinary,in%20the%20Commonwealth%20of%20Pennsylvania.
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#:~:text=The%20State%20Board%20of%20Veterinary,in%20the%20Commonwealth%20of%20Pennsylvania.
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technician applicants to earn a passing score on the 
Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Rhode Island The Rhode Island 

Veterinary Technician 

Association 
 

Rhode Island does not 

require licensure for 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in Rhode Island. 

The Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 
American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Rhode Island 
requires veterinary technician applicants earn a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE). 

South Carolina South Carolina Board of 

Veterinary Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in South Carolina. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. South Carolina 
requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 

Exam (VTNE) to become licensed. Licensure is not 
required for employment as a veterinary technician in 

South Carolina. 

South Dakota The South Dakota Board 

of Veterinary Medical 
Examiners 

 

South Dakota does not 
require licensure of 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in South Dakota. The 
Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. South Dakota 

requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 
Exam (VTNE) to become registered. 

Tennessee The Tennessee Board of 

Veterinary Medical 
Examiners 

 

 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Tennessee. The Veterinary 
Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Tennessee requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Texas Texas State Board of 

Veterinary Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for licensure in Texas. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 
Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

https://www.rivta.org/
https://www.rivta.org/
https://www.rivta.org/
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/VetTechsReq.aspx#:~:text=The%20requirement%20for%20a%20license,Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medical%20Examiners.
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/VetTechsReq.aspx#:~:text=The%20requirement%20for%20a%20license,Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medical%20Examiners.
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/VetTechsReq.aspx#:~:text=The%20requirement%20for%20a%20license,Board%20of%20Veterinary%20Medical%20Examiners.
https://sdvetmed.org/resources/licensing-information/#:~:text=The%20South%20Dakota%20Board%20of,veterinary%20technicians%20and%20livestock%20assistants.
https://sdvetmed.org/resources/licensing-information/#:~:text=The%20South%20Dakota%20Board%20of,veterinary%20technicians%20and%20livestock%20assistants.
https://sdvetmed.org/resources/licensing-information/#:~:text=The%20South%20Dakota%20Board%20of,veterinary%20technicians%20and%20livestock%20assistants.
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board/vet-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board/vet-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board/vet-board/about.html
https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/index.php
https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/index.php
https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/index.php
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credentialed veterinary technicians. Texas requires 
veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Utah Utah Veterinary Physician 
Licensing Board 

 
Utah does not require 

licensure of Veterinary 
Technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for certification in Utah. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Utah requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 
the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Vermont Vermont Veterinary 

Technician Association 

(VVTA) 
 

Vermont does not require 

licensure for veterinary 
technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for voluntary certification in Vermont. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 
American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 
credentialed veterinary technicians. Vermont requires 

veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 

the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

Virgin Islands Department of Health 
Licensure Boards 

 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in the Virgin Islands. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. The Virgin Islands 
requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a score of 75% or higher on the Veterinary Technician 

National Exam (VTNE) to become licensed. 

Virginia Virgina Department of 
Health Professions, Board 

of Veterinary Medicine 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Virginia. The Veterinary 

Technician program is accredited by the American 

Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Virginia requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 
score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 

(VTNE) to become licensed. 

Washington Washington State 
Department of Health 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for licensure in Washington. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  
Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Washington requires 

veterinary technician applicants to have earned a passing 

https://dopl.utah.gov/veterinary/apply-for-a-license/veterinary-technician/
https://dopl.utah.gov/veterinary/apply-for-a-license/veterinary-technician/
https://vtvettechs.org/
https://vtvettechs.org/
https://vtvettechs.org/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/veterinary-technician
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/veterinary-technician
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score on the Veterinary Technician National Exam 
(VTNE) to become licensed. 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of 

Veterinary Medicine 

 
West Virginia does not 

require licensure for 

veterinary technicians. 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for registration in West Virginia. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 
American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 

Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. West Virginia 
requires veterinary technician applicants to have earned 

a passing score on the Veterinary Technician National 

Exam (VTNE) to become registered. 

Wisconsin Veterinary Examining 

Board of the Wisconsin 

Department of Regulation 

and Licensing 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 

requirements for certification in Wisconsin. The 

Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Wisconsin requires 
veterinary technician applicants to earn a passing score 

on the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE) 

and the Wisconsin State Exam. 

Wyoming Wyoming Veterinary 
Technician Association 

PTC’s Veterinary Technology program meets the 
requirements for voluntary certification in Wyoming. 

The Veterinary Technician program is accredited by the 

American Veterinary Medical Association Committee on 
Veterinary Technician Education and Activities.  

Graduates earning a passing score on the VTNE become 

credentialed veterinary technicians. Wyoming requires 
veterinary technician applicants earn a passing score on 

the Veterinary Technician National Exam (VTNE). 

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Veterinary Technician registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home 

states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing 

requirements and boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this 

document was last updated.  

 

 

https://www.wvbvm.gov/
https://www.wvbvm.gov/
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://www.wyvta.org/
https://www.wyvta.org/

